
 

100 W 4th Ave            P.O. Box 129       Phone: 620-879-2772               www.caneyks.com 

 

                                                   AGENDA 

    

      CITY OF CANEY 

         100 W. 4TH AVE 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

  

ENTER THROUGH DOORS ON EAST END (Main Street Side) OF BUILDING     

 

DATE: December 1, 2025 

TIME: 6:30 P.M. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER     MAYOR ELLIOTT   

    

B. ROLL CALL      CITY CLERK 

 

Joshua Elliott Mayor 

Jeff Culver Council, Ward 1 

Mike Holman Council, Ward 1 

Kenith Butts Council, Ward 2 

Lori Patterson Council, Ward 3 

Elizabeth Burch Council, Ward 3 

Becky Dye Council, Ward 4 

Travis White Council, Ward 4 
 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

 

D.  CITIZEN PRESENTATION/COMMENTS 

 

The City Council is always pleased to have citizens attend its meetings and welcomes comments 

during the Citizens/Visitor comments section of the meeting; however pursuant to the Kansas 

Open Meetings Act, Council cannot deliberate or vote on issues not posted on the agenda. If it is 

not posted, no deliberation between Council members may occur; Council may only respond with 

specific information or recite existing policy. If you wish to address the Council, speakers must 

fill out a “Request for Communication with City Council” at City Hall and have it turned in by 

noon the day of the City Council meeting. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per 

speaker and six (6) minutes for those with a translator. 

 

E. REMOVAL OF ITEM(S) FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

F.  CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEM(S) 

  

Consent items are deemed to need little Council deliberation or have already been deliberated at a 

previous meeting and will be acted upon as one business item. Any member of the City Council 

may request that an item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda and placed before the City 

Council for full discussion.  

 

F.1 Approval of the Minutes for the November 17, 2025 Meeting.  

 

 F.2. Approval of Personnel Expenses: 

 

 

 
Personnel Expenses (November 20th)  $46,692.80 



MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

G. OLD BUSINESS 

 

 G.1. Discuss and consider the demolition of the structure at 203 N State and authorize the  

 necessary signatures. 

 

 MOTION:     SECOND: 

  

H. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 H.1. Receive an update on SRF funding for the Coffeyville supply line.  

 

 MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

 H.2. Receive and discuss the third quarter treasury report. 

 

 MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

 H.3. Discuss and consider the Christmas parade route and authorize the street closures for the event. 

 

 MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

 H.4. Discuss and consider the purchase of new Police vehicles in 2026 using capital outlay funds. 

 

 MOTION:     SECOND: 

 

 H.5. Discuss and consider various building permits received and approved by City staff and the 

 Planning & Zoning Board. 

 

 MOTION:     SECOND: 

                      

I. DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Mayor – Josh Elliott: 

Police Chief – Ike Dye: 

City Administrator - Andrea Sibley: 

City Clerk – Adam Lanter: 

Deputy City Clerk – Tyler Goza: 

 Utility Clerk - Jalissa Jones:  

  

J. COUNCIL COMMENT 

 Council Member - Burch: 

 Council Member - Patterson:  

 Council Member – Butts:  

 Council Member – Culver:  

Council Member – Holeman:  

Council Member – Dye:  

Council Member – White:  

 

K.        INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

              

  

L.       ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION:     SECOND:  

 



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 1 of 8 

 

CITY OF CANEY 
CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
November 17, 2025 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mayor Elliott called the regular City Council meeting to order at 6:30 pm Monday, November 

17, 2025 in the Council Chambers at City Hall located at 100 W 4th Street. 

 

B. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 

 

 

 

Staff:  

 

 

 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION 

 

Attendees recited the pledge of allegiance and Mayor Elliott led the invocation. 

 

D. CITIZEN PRESENTATION/VISITOR COMMENTS 

 

There were no citizen comments or presentations. 

 

E. REMOVAL OF ITEMS FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 

There were no items removed from the consent agenda. 

 

F. CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 

F.1 Approval of  the minutes from the November 3, 2025 Meeting. 

Josh Elliott Mayor 

Mike Holman Council, Ward 1 

Kenith Butts Council, Ward 2 

Lori Patterson Council, Ward 3 

Elizabeth Burch Council, Ward 3 

Becky Dye Council, Ward 4 

Andrea Sibley City Administrator 

Ike Dye Police Chief 

Adam Lanter City Clerk 

Tyler Goza Deputy City Clerk 

Jalissa Jones Utilities Clerk 



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 2 of 8 

 

F.2.  

 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER DYE, AND SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER HOLEMAN, TO APPROVE ITEMS F.1. AND F.2. AS 

PRESENTED. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 5-0. 

 

F.3. MAIN STREET AUTO EXPENSES 

 

 

 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER HOLEMAN, AND SECONDED 

BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, TO APPROVE ITEM F.3. AS PRESENTED. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 5-0. 

 

F.4. APPROVAL OF PAYROLL 

 

 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER DYE, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, TO APPROVE ITEM F.4. AS PRESENTED. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 5-0. 

 

G. OLD BUSINESS 

 

 G.1. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE. 

 

 Staff stated that they had gotten in contact with the City Attorney and he had concerns 

 about Ordinances 2025-21 and 2025-23. Staff clarified that since the City regulates 

 neighborhoods outside of city limits that they are required to have two (2) board members 

 from outside city limits be on the board. Staff continued to state after speaking with the 

 head of the Planning & Zoning Board and consulting with other staff that a best path 

 forward would be to send a letter to all households outside of city limits, in which there are 

 seventy-two (72) water accounts requesting applications. A template of the letter was 

 distributed to all elected officials of what that letter could look like. The price for that letter 

Jared, Gilmore, & Phillips $28,050 

Newberry Fence & Gate $2,900 

Invoice #009717 $257.02 

Invoice #009784 $440.74 

November 6, 2025 $44,553.05 



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 3 of 8 

 

 would be around fifty dollar ($50). Council Member Burch requested clarification on 

 whether there was anyone from outside city limits in the applications that had been 

 reviewed. Clarification was provided that there were no applications from outside of city 

 limits. Council Member Burch stated that the letter should state that there is minimal time 

 commitment needed and asked if the ordinance would need to be changed. Staff stated that 

 if the Council wanted to keep the five (5) applications that had been received and still add 

 the two from outside of city limits then the original ordinance would suffice, since the 

 number of board members would remain the same. Mayor Elliott stated that some of the 

 applications stated that they were only willing to be on the board if needed and requested 

 that the ordinance amending the size of the Planning & Zoning Board still be worked on 

 and that staff reach out to them to determine which members would be taken off so that 

 way the City does not waste taxpayer dollars. Elected officials reiterated the desire for a 

 five (5) member board, with three (3) being inside city limits and two (2) being outside and 

 approved reaching out to the outside city limits water accounts via mailer to solicit 

 new applications while also posting the letter on social media as well.  

 

H. NEW BUSINESS 

 

H.1. DOSCUSS AND CONSIDER THE GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 

REFINANCING PAPERWORK  FOR THE GROCERY STORE AND AUTHORIZE 

THE NECESSARY SIGNATURES. 

 

Larry Kleeman with Ransom Financial Advisors spoke about the sale of the City’s general 

obligation bonds. He stated that the bond sale was held today and referenced a packet that 

he had put together. He stated that two bids were received and that the handout summarizes 

the interest rates. The best interest rate over the eighteen (18) year remainder of the life of 

the loans that the City received was a 5.3% interest rate from Baird. This was a better 

interest rate than they were expecting and are pleased with the results. He then went over 

the debt service schedule in the handout. Mr. Kleeman reviewed the sources and uses and 

reiterated eighty thousand dollars ($80,000) received from the sale of the grocery store 

would go to paying on the new bond. The last thing that was reviewed was the differences 

between the old bond and the new bond. He did state that the new bond would cost a bit 

more but that was due to the higher interest rate of the taxable bond. He offered to field 

any questions. None were heard. He stated that the paperwork in front of them calls for 

three (3) motions; one to accept the best bid from Baird, the second to approve the 

ordinance for the sale, and the third to approve the resolution for the sale. Garth from 

Gilmore Bell clarified that this could be done in one motion to approve the sale, adopt the 

ordinance and adopt the resolution. Mayor Elliot stated that we could do a roll call on the 

resolution separate and then the ordinance and accepting the bid ordinance would be rolled 

into one.  



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 4 of 8 

 

A ROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2025-20 

AUTHORIZING THE SALE AND ISSUANCE OF TAXABLE GENERAL 

OBLIGATION BONDS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE RESOLUTION CARRIES 5-0.  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER DYE TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 2025-25 AND TO 

ACCEPT THE BEST BID FROM BAIRD. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 5-0.  

 

H.2. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER THE 2024 AUDIT RECEIVED FROM JARRED, 

GILMORE, & PHILLIPS PA. 

 

Staff stated that the audit was pretty straight forward and the body went over the audit as a 

group. Mayor Elliot noted that a few issues were noted in this audit. One of those was 

preparation of financial statements was one issue. At the conclusion of FY 2024 City staff 

did not have the training or experience needed to compile financial statements without 

outside help. Leaning on outside help could lead to additional errors or ineffectual 

statements. The audit did note that this is not uncommon in smaller cities and Mayor Elliot 

noted that new staff now hold these positions. Staff added that the audit has also been 

reviewed internally and that the current staff is more competent and has received additional 

training than staff in 2024. Council Member Burch stated that an issue in 2024 was the 

failure to do quarterly treasury reports and that that issue has continued. She requested 

clarification on how staff was planning on fixing that. Staff stated that City Administrator 

Sibley did a year and a half of bank recs with a consultant and major headway had been 

made. Staff continued to state that they are optimistic that the Q3 treasury report would be 

completed by the end of this current week. A major issue that staff has ran into was the 

grocery store, especially with documentation and reporting at the end leading up to the sale, 

has greatly hindered the completion of the treasury report. Staff stated that the granularity 

required level required to operate a grocery store is not existent with Encode because 

Encode is for municipality budgets. Staff went on to state that moving forward bank recs 

will be completed by the tenth of the following month to ensure timely reporting. City 

Administrator Sibley has taken on the treasury report, Deputy City Clerk Goza has taken 

Mike Holman Yay 

Kenith Butts Yay 

Lori Patterson Yay 

Elizabeth Burch Yay 

Becky Dye Yay 



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 5 of 8 

 

on the bank recs but that Randy Holler is helping with the bank reconciliations due to the 

hassle of the grocery store. Council Member Patterson requested clarification on the 

mischarging of Utilities to outside city limit customers. Staff stated that that one hurt due 

to Gilmore Bell bringing it to the attention of City staff before FY2025 and nothing was 

done about it. Staff will have a meeting with Gilmore Bell and a supporting analyst that 

will cost the City more than it will cost to fix it. Staff was adamant that moving forward if 

the auditors recommend a change that it will be followed up on and failure to comply will 

be unacceptable. Staff stated the overcharge over the time of the miscalculated fees sets the 

City back maybe sixty ($60) for an account. A meeting will be held to correct it all the 

same, the parties needed at the table are not yet available. Staff stated that sewer rates had 

not been averaged in years. Gillmore Bell brought this up in July. Staff stated that they 

could have done it then but it would have hurt the citizens as the average would have been 

done in the summer months when consumption is highest. The Governing Body and City 

staff continued to review the audit.  

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER HOLEMAN, TO ACCEPT THE 2024 AUDIT RECEIVED 

FROM JARRED, GILMORE, & PHILLIPS PA. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 5-0. 

 

H.3. DISCUSS AND CONSIDER THE KMIT HEALTH INSURANCE OPTIONS 

AND AUTHORIZE THE NECESSARY SIGNATURES. 

 

Staff stated that the City was fortunate enough to be accepted into KMIT. Before being 

accepted into the program the City was always on age-based plans. KMIT removes the age 

component completely due to the larger pool, resulting in more steady rates. Staff 

continued to state that the budget accounted for a thirteen percent (13%) increase. The total 

per person is about six hundred eighty dollars ($680) per month. KMIT will level off on 

price increases. Staff continued to say that the in addition to this plan the City will cover 

dental as well. Council Member Patterson asked if vision and dental were included. Staff 

clarified dental is, but vision is not. Clarity was sought on the deductible which is set to 

five hundred dollars ($500). Council Member Burch sought clarity on who was being 

covered by insurance. Staff clarified that what the City could afford is staff at one hundred 

percent (100%) and family at fifty percent (50%). Mayor Elliot requested clarity on if some 

were grandfathered in. Staff concluded that some staff was grandfathered in at seventy-five 

percent (75%). Staff went on to say that at some point a discussion would have to be had 

about the grandfathered in staff but as of now the City was fine.  

 



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 6 of 8 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER DYE TO ACCEPT THE CITY’S HEALTH INSURANCE 

PLAN SELECTED BY STAFF. 

 

MOTION CARRIES 5-0. 

 

I. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

 

I.1 MAYOR – JOSH ELLIOTT 

 

1. All of the water meters are in except for a few. Public Works will come in on the 

weekend to finish those out. Project completion is at ninety-eight percent (98%). 

 

2. The black box that reads radio signals from the meters will be set into the former 

grocery store van.  

 

I.2 POLICE CHIEF –  IKE DYE  

 

1. Still waiting on the MOU from the school for the COPS grant.  

 

2. A new officer was hired to fill in for the SRO that was removed from patrol to in the 

schools. 

 

3. Romans Chevy in Independence has extended the deadline to test drive a car to add 

up to another five hundred dollars ($500). 

 

4. Working on improving the less lethal program with the additional money from 

Romans test drive. 

 

I.3 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – ANDREA SIBLEY 

 

1. The site for the site certification for the industrial sit is not in the city. We will need 

to go through the annexation process. There was some misinformation put out 

stated that the site was certified, but that is not the case yet. It will be a while until 

that process is finished. The City will have to go before the County Commission to 

annex the land since it is not adjacent to City owned land. 

 

2. A thank you to the Public Works for their work on the gun range for the Police 

Department. 

 



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 7 of 8 

 

3. With the Federal Government opening back up, staff will provide an update on the 

appropriations. Grant updates will not be released by the state until February. 

 

I.4 CITY CLERK – ADAM LANTER 

 

1. There will be a CDBG Housing Revitalization grant meeting tomorrow night, 

November 18th here in the Council Chambers.   

  

 I.5 DEPUTY CITY CLERK – TYLER GOZA 

 

1. September bank recs are almost done, will then pivot to October bank recs.  

 

 I.6. UTILITIES CLERK – JALISSA JONES 

 

1. City clean up is every day this week. Has been a great turn out so far. 

 

2. Bulk pick ups will be on the fifteenth (15th) of every month, so far one person has 

scheduled for November.  

 

3. All of the meters have been inputted into the system. 

  

J. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 

J.1 COUNCIL MEMBER BURCH 

 

1. Requested a yield sign at Sixth & main be replaced with a stop sign. 

 

2. Requested crime statistics from the Police Department quarterly. 

 

J.2 COUNCIL MEMBER PATTERSON 

 

1. Requested that building permit updates.  

 

2. Requested that not that the water meter project is winding down, fixing up the 

street signage around to make sure they are legible and standing up straight.  

 

J.3. COUNCIL MEMBER BUTTS 

 

1. Requested clarification on water bills and whether anything was included in the 

base charge. Staff clarified that when the City charged in cubic feet, the first amount 



 

 
November 3, 2025, City Council Minutes 

Page 8 of 8 

 

right under the threshold was technically included but now that the City bills down 

to the gallon, there is nothing included in the base charge. The water revenues being 

tied to grant request locks the City into current rates or on paper making the revenue 

match.   

 

K. INFORMATIONAL  

 

 K.1. CDBG Housing Revitalization grant meeting tomorrow night November 18th at 

 6:30 in the council chambers.  

 

 K.2. Ordinance review 

 

L. ADJOURNMENT 

 

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCIL MEMBER HOLEMAN, SECONDED BY 

COUNCIL MEMBER HOLEMAN AT 7:36 PM. 

 

 

 

 

___________________________ 
             Joshua D. Elliott, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

___________________________ 
               Adam Lanter, City Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION 2025-21 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY STAFF TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM G&G 

DOZER FOR THE DEMOLITION OF A CONDEMNED STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 203 

N. STATE ST, CANEY, KANSAS PERSUANT TO ARTICLE 4 OF THE BUILDING AND 

CONSTRUCTION CODE OF THE CITY OF CANEY.  

 

 WHEREAS,  a formal hearing was set at the July 7, 2025 City Council meeting for the 

August 18, 2025 City Council meeting pursuant to section 1 of Article 4 in Chapter 8 of the Code 

of the City of Caney; and 

 

 WHERAS, No contact has been made with Mr. Tod Baker and Mrs. Leslie Baker (the 

“owners”) Despite letters sent to their last known mailing address inviting them to the formal 

hearing; and 

 

 WHEREAS, no progress has been made in resolving the dangerous conditions at the 

property located at 203 N. State St. and no appeal has been brought before the Governing Body. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF CANEY, KANSAS: 

 

 City staff is authorized and directed to accept the quote for the demolition of the structure 

located at 203 N. State St. to rectify the dangerous conditions in an amount not to exceed $12,000. 

This cost incurred by the City for the demolition of the structure shall be charged against the 

owner(s) of the property in the manners provided in Section 4-404 C of the City of Caney Code. 

 

This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its adoption and shall remain in 

effect until further action is taken by the Governing Body.  

 

ADOPTED, this 1, day of December 2025. 

 

 

_____________________________ 
                Joshua D. Elliott, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________ 
                 Adam Lanter, City Clerk  



G & G DOZER 

1875 HWY 75 NORTH 

CANEY, KS   67333 

11/3/2025 

 

Demolition Proposal for 203 N State St.  Caney, KS 

 

The proposal for demolition of the property at the above mentioned address is  

$12,000.00.   

This will include all asbestos siding being legally disposed of as well as 
complete demo of the structures (house & garage ) and backfilling of the 
basement as well as leveling of the round surface. 

Thank you for this opportunity to work for the City of Caney again. 

 

Gary Gorby 

G & G Dozer 

 

 

 

 

 



From: Megan Unruh
To: Adam Lanter
Subject: Re: Demolition
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 11:22:36 AM
Attachments: Outlook-kyf4vkol.png

Outlook-hghxkp5p.png
Outlook-3de45nzu.png
Outlook-whmclhpa.png
KS Abandoned Property Act - Fact Sheet.docx

Hi Adam!

I hope you have a great Thanksgiving as well! I will be out of office Wed-Fri but checking in
periodically!

Because 203 N State falls in the extended boundary, we can include it, but only if the City
wants to pursue a target area expansion. That process requires:

Revising the Environmental Review: Cost $500-$1000

Publishing a new public notice: Estimated Cost of $150-$250

Providing a target area expansion request to commerce, including

A letter signed by the mayor regarding outreach efforts and reasoning for
expansion

Documentation of letters sent, meetings held, Facebook/website posts,
etc.

A new log of new applications we have completed & in hand - ready for
inspections 

Maps of the old target area & new target area

This process takes a minimum of 2 months to complete. We would need to submit this
request by the end of January to stay on track. Let me know what your thoughts are on
this process, these can take a lot of workload on my part and I want to plan accordingly.

Before moving forward, the City should consider whether they already have enough applicants
in the current target area to fully spend the grant. If so, it may be easier to handle this
demolition outside the grant or include it in a future round of housing rehabilitation. 

If added to the CDBG project, the parcel would be subject to the required 5-year no-build rule,
meaning no building permits could be issued during that period. The demolition would also
need to complete the condemnation process, and the City Attorney should review to ensure all

mailto:MUnruh@sckedd.org
mailto:alanter@caneyks.com

SCHEDD

SOUTH CENTRAL KANSAS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Megan Unruh

Grant Administrator

munruh@sckedd.org
(316) 440-3472
9730 E 50th StN.
Bel Aire, KS 67226












[




Kansas Abandoned Property Rehabilitation Act – Fact Sheet

Statutory Reference: https://www.kslegislature.gov/li/b2025_26/statute/012_000_0000_chapter/012_017_0000_article/012_017_0056a_section/012_017_0056a_k/

Purpose

The Kansas Abandoned Property Rehabilitation Act provides a legal pathway for nonprofit organizations or local governments to obtain temporary possession of abandoned residential properties for rehabilitation and reuse as housing.

Eligibility – When Property Qualifies as “Abandoned”

Defined in K.S.A. 12-1750(b) & (c):
- Residential property:
  - Taxes have been delinquent for at least two years, and
  - The property has been unoccupied for at least 90 consecutive days.
- Must be unsafe, blighted, or unfit for habitation under local code.

Who Can File a Petition

An eligible organization (usually a nonprofit housing developer, community development corporation, or city partner) that:
1. Intends to rehabilitate the property and use it as housing.
2. Provides 20–60 days’ advance notice to the owner, enforcing officer, and all parties in interest before filing.
3. Files a verified petition in district court requesting temporary possession.

Process Overview

1. Notice: Must be mailed to owners and posted on the property.
2. Petition: Filed in district court stating the property meets “abandoned” criteria.
3. Hearing:
   - The owner can submit a rehabilitation plan and gets 90 days (plus possible 90-day extension) to bring the property into compliance and pay delinquent taxes.
   - If the owner fails, the court may grant temporary possession to the organization.
4. Court Order:
   - Approves the organization’s rehabilitation plan and authorizes entry.
   - Requires proof of resources and capacity to complete and manage rehab.
5. Rehabilitation: The organization carries out the approved plan under court supervision.

Key Points

- The Act allows possession, not immediate ownership.
- Title transfer may occur later under separate legal processes.
- The goal is to return abandoned or nuisance properties to productive housing use while preventing further neighborhood decline.









legal requirements are met to allow the raze and removal of the structure. We would also need
the resolution to secure that SCKEDD can enter the property for asbestos testing and asbestos
mitigation. 

Additionally, the city cannot "recover" any funds from the homeowner for raze and removal
under CDBG. The Grant is a non-income-generating program and receiving funds back from the
homeowner from the demolition would be considered as such. It's all a bit complicated - but
do-able. It would be up to the City to decide the best path forward. However, the program can
reimburse O&E report expenses that you'd need to procure before removal.

An alternative route that could be pursuable - would be to try to take possession of the
structure through the KS Abandoned Property Act. For reference, I’ve attached the Kansas
Abandoned Property Rehabilitation Act fact sheet, since that may be another tool depending
on the condition of the property. You could check in with your City attorney on this, if it seems
like a good path. This Act is new to me, I just learned about it in October!

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions!

http://www.sckedd.org/

 

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from
disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. 

 

 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.sckedd.org%2f&c=E,1,0PdxjFJC9DUDRpySQCo0iDtqge2mppeYDG883yEKq9F-WD-UUGImzX8SuRc1QEeRNtOzufKuFiBnHlCkfVE1_ewkTdcmiVxgvgqpPv_AoP6FFHJo-diR36U,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/sckedd
https://www.linkedin.com/company/south-central-kansas-economic-development-district/
https://www.instagram.com/SCKEDD_Kansas/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCmsZzii0WvdAoeUUsOO_Kig


From: Adam Lanter <alanter@caneyks.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 10:18 AM
To: Megan Unruh <MUnruh@sckedd.org>
Subject: Demolition
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside SCKEDD. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward this
email to security@dosks.com if you believe this email is suspicious!
Question for you. So on the property that is on the City’s demolition slate in the condemnation
process. The property is at 203 N State which is in the extended boundary for the grant. Could
we add that to the list for demolition or would it be better to handle that for the City internally
so as to avoid the 5 year no building on it? If it can be included how would we add it to the list if
the City is not the owners? We have made multiple attempts to contact them throughout the
condemnation process but have had no luck. Let me know, and have a fantastic Thanksgiving!
 

Adam Lanter
City Clerk I City of Caney, KS
 
(E) alanter@caneyks.com
(O) 620.879.2772
(C) 618.978.1666
 
100 W 4th Ave
Caney, KS 67333
 

 

mailto:security@dosks.com
mailto:alanter@caneyks.com


Kansas Abandoned Property Rehabilitation Act – Fact Sheet 
Statutory Reference: 

https://www.kslegislature.gov/li/b2025_26/statute/012_000_0000_chapter/012_017_0000_a

rticle/012_017_0056a_section/012_017_0056a_k/ 

Purpose 

The Kansas Abandoned Property Rehabilitation Act provides a legal pathway for nonprofit 

organizations or local governments to obtain temporary possession of abandoned 

residential properties for rehabilitation and reuse as housing. 

Eligibility – When Property Qualifies as “Abandoned” 

Defined in K.S.A. 12-1750(b) & (c): 

- Residential property: 

  - Taxes have been delinquent for at least two years, and 

  - The property has been unoccupied for at least 90 consecutive days. 

- Must be unsafe, blighted, or unfit for habitation under local code. 

Who Can File a Petition 

An eligible organization (usually a nonprofit housing developer, community development 

corporation, or city partner) that: 

1. Intends to rehabilitate the property and use it as housing. 

2. Provides 20–60 days’ advance notice to the owner, enforcing officer, and all parties in 

interest before filing. 

3. Files a verified petition in district court requesting temporary possession. 

Process Overview 

1. Notice: Must be mailed to owners and posted on the property. 

2. Petition: Filed in district court stating the property meets “abandoned” criteria. 

3. Hearing: 

   - The owner can submit a rehabilitation plan and gets 90 days (plus possible 90-day 

extension) to bring the property into compliance and pay delinquent taxes. 

   - If the owner fails, the court may grant temporary possession to the organization. 

4. Court Order: 

   - Approves the organization’s rehabilitation plan and authorizes entry. 

   - Requires proof of resources and capacity to complete and manage rehab. 

5. Rehabilitation: The organization carries out the approved plan under court supervision. 

Key Points 

- The Act allows possession, not immediate ownership. 

- Title transfer may occur later under separate legal processes. 

- The goal is to return abandoned or nuisance properties to productive housing use while 

preventing further neighborhood decline. 



Supply Line Focus

Option 3:

40 year loan

Option 2:

20 year w/ $100 

principal

Option 1:

20 year interim

$4,369,325
4.19%

$4,369,325
3.14%

$4,369,325
3.14%

Loan amount
Interest

$226,126 in 2030$326,394 in 2032$295,853 in 2030Annual Payment

$9,045,072$6,055,382$5,917,073Total Payments

Pursue USDA$170,200 
(KWO, Appropriations,…)

If lower loan…

*The City will only pay interest and service fee during construction
*Start payments one year after construction is completed

Project Costs: 
$7,869,325

• CDBG $1M

• SRF Loan Forgiveness 
$2.5M

• Appropriations $1.5M

• KWO $1.4M

Loan Goal: $2.5M



Item 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 5YR-Ave 2025 2025

Annual Production Producing Purchasing

Total Raw Water Produced (1,000 Gallons) 96,462             90,568          77,485           65,780           62,388           78,537 54,582

Metered Water Provided Free (1,000 Gallons) 18,443             3,792             803                 774                 772                 4,917 8,187 0

Metered Water Provided Free 19% 4% 1% 1% 1% 5% 15% 5%

Unaccounted for Water (1,000 Gallons) 33,180             39,282          32,074           25,206           18,813           29,711 2,729 0

Unaccounted for Water 34% 43% 41% 38% 30% 38% 5% 5%

Total Sold (1,000 Gallons) 44,839             47,494          44,608           39,793           41,592           43,665 43,665 43,665

Average/Meter/Month (1,000 Gallons) 4.133 4.238 4.080 3.672 3.838 3.992 3.992 3.992

Average/Month Sold 3,737                3,958             3,717             3,316             3,466             3,639 3,639                        3,639                        

Average/Day Sold (1,000 Gallons) 123                   130                122                 109                 114                 120 120                           120                           

Total Sold Residential (1,000 Gallons) 32,564             33,285          32,614           29,845           31,194           31,900 31,900                      31,900                      

Total Sold Residential Outside City(1,000 Gallons)

Total Sold Commercial (1,000 Gallons) 11,904             13,982          13,259           9,948             10,398           11,898           11,898                      11,898                      

Purchased Water Rates ($/1000 gallons) 2.98                         

Total Purchased (1,000 Gallons) 48,517

Annual Sales Revenue

Total Meters Billed 904 934 911 903 903 911 911 911

Residential Meters 744 770 732 807 807 772 772 772

Residential Outside City 77 79 81 77 77 78.2 78.2 78.2

Commerical Meters 83 85 98 96 96 91.6 91.6 91.6

Residential Base rate $36.00 $36.00 $36.00 $46.00 $46.00 $40.00 $46.00 $46.00

Residential (Cost/100 Cu. Ft.) $2.85 $2.85 $2.85 $2.85 $2.85 $2.85 $2.85 $2.85

Residential Outside City (Cost/100 Cu. Ft.) $3.10 $3.10 $3.10 $3.10 $3.10 $3.10 $3.10 $3.10

Commercial Base rate $46.25 $46.25 $46.25 $46.25 $46.25 $46.25 $46.25 $46.25

Rate Increase per 100 Cubic Feet

Base Rate Increase (Grant funding is essential to make these projects achievable) $92.25 $73.44

Calculated Residential Revenue 478,746$         493,589$      475,481$       601,681$       606,822$       529,641$       1,532,047$              1,340,139$              

Calculated Commercial Revenue 91,421$           100,449$      104,909$       91,184$         92,898$         96,172$         96,172$                   96,172$                   

Calculated Annual Revenue 570,167$         594,038$      580,389$       692,866$       699,720$       $625,814 $1,628,219 $1,436,311

Actual Revenue From Water Sales $618,113 $631,192 $613,256 $673,434 $683,690 643,937$       

Actual Miscellaneous Revenue $25,069 $25,890 $27,129 $8,563 $13,095 19,949$         -$                          

Actual Total Revenue $643,181 $657,082 $640,385 $681,996 $696,786 663,886$       

Revenue - Actual to Calculated 7.8% 5.9% 5.4% -2.9% -2.3% 3%

Revenue - Actual Minus Calculated $47,946 $37,154 $32,866 -$19,432 -$16,030 $18,123

Bill per avg. usage (Water and General Fund) 87.21 86.55 86.33 92.38 93.33 89.14 179.17 161.62

1,628,219$             1,436,311$             

Expenditures

Item 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 5YR-Ave Producing Purchasing

Variable Costs

Chemicals 76,168 87,359 116,549 108,832 10,910 79,964$         86,489$                   -$                          

Electric 37,927 21,337 21,105 17,554 23,732 24,331$         26,316$                   -$                          

Water Purchases 144,580$                 

Total Variable O&M Costs 114,096$         108,696$      137,654$       126,386$       34,642$         121,708$       112,805$                 144,580$                 

Total Variable O&M Costs Per 1000 Gal Sold 2.54$               2.29$             3.09$             3.18$             0.83$             2.79$             2.58$                        3.31$                        

Fixed Costs Cost of Living Adjustment per year 4.00% 4.00%

20% Personal Services WTP 48,261$           56,873$        64,828$         40,672$         45,945$         51,316$         70,118$                   -$                          

80% Personal Services Distribution 193,043$         227,490$      259,311$       162,688$       183,779$       205,262$       280,471$                 280,471$                 

Contractual services(minus Electric)* 159,855$         141,720$      120,594$       222,031$       347,056$       198,251$       214,428$                 129,632$                 

Commodities(minus Chemicals)** 28,583$           58,743$        42,331$         35,911$         32,385$         39,591$         44,821$                   43,956$                   

Capital Outlay (Repairs) 9,378$             7,441$          23,145$         56,130$         10,622$         21,343$         23,084$                   23,084$                   

Interest and loan paid/Transfers 29,000$           -$               50,000$         220,000$      165,000$      92,800$         -$                          -$                          

Total Fixed O&M Expenses 468,120$         492,265$      560,209$       737,432$       784,786$       608,562$       632,923$                 477,144$                 

Total Fixed O&M Cost per 1,000 Gallons Sold 10.44$             10.36$          12.56$           18.53$           18.87$           13.94$           14.49$                      10.93$                      

Total Costs

Total Fixed  and Variable Expenses 582,216$         600,961$      697,863$       863,818$       819,428$       730,270$       745,728$                 621,724$                 

Monthly O&M Expenses 48,518$           50,080$        58,155$         71,985$         68,286$         60,856$         62,144$                   51,810$                   

Total O&M Cost per 1,000 Gallons Sold 12.98$             12.65$          15.64$           21.71$           19.70$           16.72$           17.08$                      14.24$                      

Difference between Expenses and Revenue 35,897$           30,231$        (84,607)$       (190,384)$     (135,738)$     (86,333)$       882,492$                814,587$                

*Proposed Budget is reduced by WTP related services                        Difference Available for New Indebtedness

**Proposed Budget adds annual telemetry costs Current Indebtedness 330,513$                 330,513$                 

Indebtedness Cost Per Meter Per Month 30.23$          (330,513)$                (330,513)$                

Proposed Indebtedness 44,558$                   

4,492$                      

14,192$                   14,192$                   

Proposed Improvements Project Cost Annual Payment Reserve Accumulated Cost/1000 Gallons SoldRemaining Funds Remaining Funds

1 Coffeyville 8" Water Supply Line & BPS 7,869,325$     126,655$      -$               126,655$       2.90$             669,248$                 

2 Elevated Storage Tank 2,871,069$     126,732$      -$               253,386$       2.90$             697,009$                 542,516$                 

3 Caney Distribution Replacement 13,356,466$   542,516$      -$               795,902$       12.42$           154,493$                 -$                          

Alt. WTP Rehab 5,000,000$     154,493$      -$               154,493$       3.54$             -$                          

Alt. Dewey 6" Water Supply Line & BPS 5,187,288$     8,267$          -$               8,267$           0.19$             

Alt. Copan 6" Water Supply Line & BPS 4,461,428$     (23,773)$       -$               (23,773)$       (0.54)$            

City of Caney, KS

Engineer's Estimate of Probable Budgets

For Proposed Water System Improvements

July 2025

*Adjusted Proposed Total Calculated Revenue

*Calculated revenues are 8% less than actual due to tracking of commercial usages.

Short Lived Assets: Distribution Replacement

Short Lived Assets: New Supply Line & Elevated Storage

Short Lived Assets: WTP Rehab

General Fund Transfer

Principal & Interest Payment

































































































KANSAS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY LOAN FUND Project Principal: 6,869,325.00
Interest During Const.: 0.00

Estimated Draws - Estimated Interest Rate Service Fee During Const.: 0.00
Amortization of Loan Costs as of 9/9/2025 Gross Loan Costs: 6,869,325.00

Estimated Principal Forgiveness: 2,500,000.00
Prepared for: Estimated Net Loan Costs: 4,369,325.00
City of Caney, Project No. 3338

Gross Interest Rate Allocation thru 2/1/2033 after 2/1/2033 Gross Interest Rate: 3.14%
Service Fee Rate: 2.79% 0.35% First Payment Date: 8/1/2029
Net Loan Interest Rate: 0.35% 2.79% Number of Payments: 40

Payment Payment Beginning Interest Principal Service Total Ending
Number Date Balance Payment Payment Fee Payment Balance

1 8/1/2029 4,369,325.00 7,646.32 79,328.43 60,952.08 147,926.83 4,289,996.57
2 2/1/2030 4,289,996.57 7,507.49 80,573.89 59,845.45 147,926.83 4,209,422.68
3 8/1/2030 4,209,422.68 7,366.49 81,838.89 58,721.45 147,926.83 4,127,583.79
4 2/1/2031 4,127,583.79 7,223.27 83,123.77 57,579.79 147,926.83 4,044,460.02
5 8/1/2031 4,044,460.02 7,077.81 84,428.80 56,420.22 147,926.83 3,960,031.22
6 2/1/2032 3,960,031.22 6,930.05 85,754.34 55,242.44 147,926.83 3,874,276.88
7 8/1/2032 3,874,276.88 6,779.98 87,100.69 54,046.16 147,926.83 3,787,176.19
8 2/1/2033 3,787,176.19 6,627.56 88,468.16 52,831.11 147,926.83 3,698,708.03
9 8/1/2033 3,698,708.03 51,596.98 89,857.11 6,472.74 147,926.83 3,608,850.92

10 2/1/2034 3,608,850.92 50,343.47 91,267.87 6,315.49 147,926.83 3,517,583.05
11 8/1/2034 3,517,583.05 49,070.28 92,700.78 6,155.77 147,926.83 3,424,882.27
12 2/1/2035 3,424,882.27 47,777.11 94,156.18 5,993.54 147,926.83 3,330,726.09
13 8/1/2035 3,330,726.09 46,463.63 95,634.43 5,828.77 147,926.83 3,235,091.66
14 2/1/2036 3,235,091.66 45,129.53 97,135.89 5,661.41 147,926.83 3,137,955.77
15 8/1/2036 3,137,955.77 43,774.48 98,660.93 5,491.42 147,926.83 3,039,294.84
16 2/1/2037 3,039,294.84 42,398.16 100,209.90 5,318.77 147,926.83 2,939,084.94
17 8/1/2037 2,939,084.94 41,000.23 101,783.20 5,143.40 147,926.83 2,837,301.74
18 2/1/2038 2,837,301.74 39,580.36 103,381.19 4,965.28 147,926.83 2,733,920.55
19 8/1/2038 2,733,920.55 38,138.19 105,004.28 4,784.36 147,926.83 2,628,916.27
20 2/1/2039 2,628,916.27 36,673.38 106,652.85 4,600.60 147,926.83 2,522,263.42
21 8/1/2039 2,522,263.42 35,185.57 108,327.30 4,413.96 147,926.83 2,413,936.12
22 2/1/2040 2,413,936.12 33,674.41 110,028.03 4,224.39 147,926.83 2,303,908.09
23 8/1/2040 2,303,908.09 32,139.52 111,755.47 4,031.84 147,926.83 2,192,152.62
24 2/1/2041 2,192,152.62 30,580.53 113,510.03 3,836.27 147,926.83 2,078,642.59
25 8/1/2041 2,078,642.59 28,997.06 115,292.15 3,637.62 147,926.83 1,963,350.44
26 2/1/2042 1,963,350.44 27,388.74 117,102.23 3,435.86 147,926.83 1,846,248.21
27 8/1/2042 1,846,248.21 25,755.16 118,940.74 3,230.93 147,926.83 1,727,307.47
28 2/1/2043 1,727,307.47 24,095.94 120,808.10 3,022.79 147,926.83 1,606,499.37
29 8/1/2043 1,606,499.37 22,410.67 122,704.79 2,811.37 147,926.83 1,483,794.58
30 2/1/2044 1,483,794.58 20,698.93 124,631.26 2,596.64 147,926.83 1,359,163.32
31 8/1/2044 1,359,163.32 18,960.33 126,587.96 2,378.54 147,926.83 1,232,575.36
32 2/1/2045 1,232,575.36 17,194.43 128,575.39 2,157.01 147,926.83 1,103,999.97
33 8/1/2045 1,103,999.97 15,400.80 130,594.03 1,932.00 147,926.83 973,405.94
34 2/1/2046 973,405.94 13,579.01 132,644.36 1,703.46 147,926.83 840,761.58
35 8/1/2046 840,761.58 11,728.62 134,726.88 1,471.33 147,926.83 706,034.70
36 2/1/2047 706,034.70 9,849.18 136,842.09 1,235.56 147,926.83 569,192.61
37 8/1/2047 569,192.61 7,940.24 138,990.50 996.09 147,926.83 430,202.11
38 2/1/2048 430,202.11 6,001.32 141,172.66 752.85 147,926.83 289,029.45
39 8/1/2048 289,029.45 4,031.96 143,389.07 505.80 147,926.83 145,640.38
40 2/1/2049 145,640.38 2,031.68 145,640.38 254.77 147,926.83 0.00

Totals 976,748.87 4,369,325.00 570,999.33 5,917,073.20

MOCK 1 - 20 yr

Prepared by the Department of Administration Page 1 of 1



KANSAS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY LOAN FUND Project Principal: 6,869,325.00
Interest During Const.: 0.00

Estimated Draws - Estimated Interest Rate Service Fee During Const.: 0.00
Amortization of Loan Costs as of 9/23/2025 Gross Loan Costs: 6,869,325.00

Estimated Principal Forgiveness: 2,500,000.00
Prepared for: Estimated Net Loan Costs: 4,369,325.00
City of Caney, Project No. 3338

Gross Interest Rate Allocation thru 2/1/2033 after 2/1/2033 Gross Interest Rate: 3.14%
Service Fee Rate: 2.79% 0.35% First Payment Date: 8/1/2029
Net Loan Interest Rate: 0.35% 2.79% Number of Payments: 40

Payment Payment Beginning Interest Principal Service Total Ending
Number Date Balance Payment Payment Fee Payment Balance

1 8/1/2029 4,369,325.00 7,646.32 100.00 60,952.08 68,698.40 4,369,225.00
2 2/1/2030 4,369,225.00 7,646.14 100.00 60,950.69 68,696.83 4,369,125.00
3 8/1/2030 4,369,125.00 7,645.97 100.00 60,949.29 68,695.26 4,369,025.00
4 2/1/2031 4,369,025.00 7,645.79 100.00 60,947.90 68,693.69 4,368,925.00
5 8/1/2031 4,368,925.00 7,645.62 100.00 60,946.50 68,692.12 4,368,825.00
6 2/1/2032 4,368,825.00 7,645.44 94,606.76 60,945.11 163,197.31 4,274,218.24
7 8/1/2032 4,274,218.24 7,479.88 96,092.09 59,625.34 163,197.31 4,178,126.15
8 2/1/2033 4,178,126.15 7,311.72 97,600.73 58,284.86 163,197.31 4,080,525.42
9 8/1/2033 4,080,525.42 56,923.33 99,133.06 7,140.92 163,197.31 3,981,392.36

10 2/1/2034 3,981,392.36 55,540.42 100,689.45 6,967.44 163,197.31 3,880,702.91
11 8/1/2034 3,880,702.91 54,135.81 102,270.27 6,791.23 163,197.31 3,778,432.64
12 2/1/2035 3,778,432.64 52,709.14 103,875.91 6,612.26 163,197.31 3,674,556.73
13 8/1/2035 3,674,556.73 51,260.07 105,506.77 6,430.47 163,197.31 3,569,049.96
14 2/1/2036 3,569,049.96 49,788.25 107,163.22 6,245.84 163,197.31 3,461,886.74
15 8/1/2036 3,461,886.74 48,293.32 108,845.69 6,058.30 163,197.31 3,353,041.05
16 2/1/2037 3,353,041.05 46,774.92 110,554.57 5,867.82 163,197.31 3,242,486.48
17 8/1/2037 3,242,486.48 45,232.69 112,290.27 5,674.35 163,197.31 3,130,196.21
18 2/1/2038 3,130,196.21 43,666.24 114,053.23 5,477.84 163,197.31 3,016,142.98
19 8/1/2038 3,016,142.98 42,075.19 115,843.87 5,278.25 163,197.31 2,900,299.11
20 2/1/2039 2,900,299.11 40,459.17 117,662.62 5,075.52 163,197.31 2,782,636.49
21 8/1/2039 2,782,636.49 38,817.78 119,509.92 4,869.61 163,197.31 2,663,126.57
22 2/1/2040 2,663,126.57 37,150.62 121,386.22 4,660.47 163,197.31 2,541,740.35
23 8/1/2040 2,541,740.35 35,457.28 123,291.98 4,448.05 163,197.31 2,418,448.37
24 2/1/2041 2,418,448.37 33,737.35 125,227.68 4,232.28 163,197.31 2,293,220.69
25 8/1/2041 2,293,220.69 31,990.43 127,193.74 4,013.14 163,197.31 2,166,026.95
26 2/1/2042 2,166,026.95 30,216.08 129,190.68 3,790.55 163,197.31 2,036,836.27
27 8/1/2042 2,036,836.27 28,413.87 131,218.98 3,564.46 163,197.31 1,905,617.29
28 2/1/2043 1,905,617.29 26,583.36 133,279.12 3,334.83 163,197.31 1,772,338.17
29 8/1/2043 1,772,338.17 24,724.12 135,371.60 3,101.59 163,197.31 1,636,966.57
30 2/1/2044 1,636,966.57 22,835.68 137,496.94 2,864.69 163,197.31 1,499,469.63
31 8/1/2044 1,499,469.63 20,917.60 139,655.64 2,624.07 163,197.31 1,359,813.99
32 2/1/2045 1,359,813.99 18,969.41 141,848.23 2,379.67 163,197.31 1,217,965.76
33 8/1/2045 1,217,965.76 16,990.62 144,075.25 2,131.44 163,197.31 1,073,890.51
34 2/1/2046 1,073,890.51 14,980.77 146,337.23 1,879.31 163,197.31 927,553.28
35 8/1/2046 927,553.28 12,939.37 148,634.72 1,623.22 163,197.31 778,918.56
36 2/1/2047 778,918.56 10,865.91 150,968.29 1,363.11 163,197.31 627,950.27
37 8/1/2047 627,950.27 8,759.91 153,338.49 1,098.91 163,197.31 474,611.78
38 2/1/2048 474,611.78 6,620.83 155,745.91 830.57 163,197.31 318,865.87
39 8/1/2048 318,865.87 4,448.18 158,191.11 558.02 163,197.31 160,674.76
40 2/1/2049 160,674.76 2,241.41 160,674.76 281.14 163,197.31 0.00

Totals 1,075,186.01 4,369,325.00 610,871.14 6,055,382.15

MOCK 5 - 20 yr

Prepared by the Department of Administration Page 1 of 1



KANSAS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY LOAN FUND Project Principal: 6,869,325.00
Interest During Const.: 0.00

Estimated Draws - Estimated Interest Rate Service Fee During Const.: 0.00
Amortization of Loan Costs as of 9/9/2025 Gross Loan Costs: 6,869,325.00

Estimated Principal Forgiveness: 2,500,000.00
Prepared for: Estimated Net Loan Costs: 4,369,325.00
City of Caney, Project No. 3338

Gross Interest Rate Allocation thru 2/1/2033 after 2/1/2033 Gross Interest Rate: 4.19%
Service Fee Rate: 3.84% 0.35% First Payment Date: 8/1/2029
Net Loan Interest Rate: 0.35% 3.84% Number of Payments: 80

Payment Payment Beginning Interest Principal Service Total Ending
Number Date Balance Payment Payment Fee Payment Balance

1 8/1/2029 4,369,325.00 7,646.32 21,526.04 83,891.04 113,063.40 4,347,798.96
2 2/1/2030 4,347,798.96 7,608.65 21,977.01 83,477.74 113,063.40 4,325,821.95
3 8/1/2030 4,325,821.95 7,570.19 22,437.43 83,055.78 113,063.40 4,303,384.52
4 2/1/2031 4,303,384.52 7,530.92 22,907.50 82,624.98 113,063.40 4,280,477.02
5 8/1/2031 4,280,477.02 7,490.83 23,387.41 82,185.16 113,063.40 4,257,089.61
6 2/1/2032 4,257,089.61 7,449.91 23,877.37 81,736.12 113,063.40 4,233,212.24
7 8/1/2032 4,233,212.24 7,408.12 24,377.60 81,277.68 113,063.40 4,208,834.64
8 2/1/2033 4,208,834.64 7,365.46 24,888.31 80,809.63 113,063.40 4,183,946.33
9 8/1/2033 4,183,946.33 80,331.77 25,409.72 7,321.91 113,063.40 4,158,536.61

10 2/1/2034 4,158,536.61 79,843.90 25,942.06 7,277.44 113,063.40 4,132,594.55
11 8/1/2034 4,132,594.55 79,345.82 26,485.54 7,232.04 113,063.40 4,106,109.01
12 2/1/2035 4,106,109.01 78,837.29 27,040.42 7,185.69 113,063.40 4,079,068.59
13 8/1/2035 4,079,068.59 78,318.12 27,606.91 7,138.37 113,063.40 4,051,461.68
14 2/1/2036 4,051,461.68 77,788.06 28,185.28 7,090.06 113,063.40 4,023,276.40
15 8/1/2036 4,023,276.40 77,246.91 28,775.76 7,040.73 113,063.40 3,994,500.64
16 2/1/2037 3,994,500.64 76,694.41 29,378.61 6,990.38 113,063.40 3,965,122.03
17 8/1/2037 3,965,122.03 76,130.34 29,994.10 6,938.96 113,063.40 3,935,127.93
18 2/1/2038 3,935,127.93 75,554.46 30,622.47 6,886.47 113,063.40 3,904,505.46
19 8/1/2038 3,904,505.46 74,966.50 31,264.02 6,832.88 113,063.40 3,873,241.44
20 2/1/2039 3,873,241.44 74,366.24 31,918.99 6,778.17 113,063.40 3,841,322.45
21 8/1/2039 3,841,322.45 73,753.39 32,587.70 6,722.31 113,063.40 3,808,734.75
22 2/1/2040 3,808,734.75 73,127.71 33,270.40 6,665.29 113,063.40 3,775,464.35
23 8/1/2040 3,775,464.35 72,488.92 33,967.42 6,607.06 113,063.40 3,741,496.93
24 2/1/2041 3,741,496.93 71,836.74 34,679.04 6,547.62 113,063.40 3,706,817.89
25 8/1/2041 3,706,817.89 71,170.90 35,405.57 6,486.93 113,063.40 3,671,412.32
26 2/1/2042 3,671,412.32 70,491.12 36,147.31 6,424.97 113,063.40 3,635,265.01
27 8/1/2042 3,635,265.01 69,797.09 36,904.60 6,361.71 113,063.40 3,598,360.41
28 2/1/2043 3,598,360.41 69,088.52 37,677.75 6,297.13 113,063.40 3,560,682.66
29 8/1/2043 3,560,682.66 68,365.11 38,467.10 6,231.19 113,063.40 3,522,215.56
30 2/1/2044 3,522,215.56 67,626.54 39,272.98 6,163.88 113,063.40 3,482,942.58
31 8/1/2044 3,482,942.58 66,872.50 40,095.75 6,095.15 113,063.40 3,442,846.83
32 2/1/2045 3,442,846.83 66,102.66 40,935.76 6,024.98 113,063.40 3,401,911.07
33 8/1/2045 3,401,911.07 65,316.69 41,793.37 5,953.34 113,063.40 3,360,117.70
34 2/1/2046 3,360,117.70 64,514.26 42,668.93 5,880.21 113,063.40 3,317,448.77
35 8/1/2046 3,317,448.77 63,695.02 43,562.84 5,805.54 113,063.40 3,273,885.93
36 2/1/2047 3,273,885.93 62,858.61 44,475.49 5,729.30 113,063.40 3,229,410.44
37 8/1/2047 3,229,410.44 62,004.68 45,407.25 5,651.47 113,063.40 3,184,003.19
38 2/1/2048 3,184,003.19 61,132.86 46,358.53 5,572.01 113,063.40 3,137,644.66
39 8/1/2048 3,137,644.66 60,242.78 47,329.74 5,490.88 113,063.40 3,090,314.92
40 2/1/2049 3,090,314.92 59,334.05 48,321.30 5,408.05 113,063.40 3,041,993.62
41 8/1/2049 3,041,993.62 58,406.28 49,333.63 5,323.49 113,063.40 2,992,659.99
42 2/1/2050 2,992,659.99 57,459.07 50,367.18 5,237.15 113,063.40 2,942,292.81
43 8/1/2050 2,942,292.81 56,492.02 51,422.37 5,149.01 113,063.40 2,890,870.44

MOCK 3 - 40 yr

Prepared by the Department of Administration Page 1 of 2



Payment Payment Beginning Interest Principal Service Total Ending
Number Date Balance Payment Payment Fee Payment Balance

44 2/1/2051 2,890,870.44 55,504.71 52,499.67 5,059.02 113,063.40 2,838,370.77
45 8/1/2051 2,838,370.77 54,496.72 53,599.53 4,967.15 113,063.40 2,784,771.24
46 2/1/2052 2,784,771.24 53,467.61 54,722.44 4,873.35 113,063.40 2,730,048.80
47 8/1/2052 2,730,048.80 52,416.94 55,868.87 4,777.59 113,063.40 2,674,179.93
48 2/1/2053 2,674,179.93 51,344.25 57,039.34 4,679.81 113,063.40 2,617,140.59
49 8/1/2053 2,617,140.59 50,249.10 58,234.30 4,580.00 113,063.40 2,558,906.29
50 2/1/2054 2,558,906.29 49,131.00 59,454.31 4,478.09 113,063.40 2,499,451.98
51 8/1/2054 2,499,451.98 47,989.48 60,699.88 4,374.04 113,063.40 2,438,752.10
52 2/1/2055 2,438,752.10 46,824.04 61,971.54 4,267.82 113,063.40 2,376,780.56
53 8/1/2055 2,376,780.56 45,634.19 63,269.84 4,159.37 113,063.40 2,313,510.72
54 2/1/2056 2,313,510.72 44,419.41 64,595.35 4,048.64 113,063.40 2,248,915.37
55 8/1/2056 2,248,915.37 43,179.18 65,948.62 3,935.60 113,063.40 2,182,966.75
56 2/1/2057 2,182,966.75 41,912.96 67,330.25 3,820.19 113,063.40 2,115,636.50
57 8/1/2057 2,115,636.50 40,620.22 68,740.82 3,702.36 113,063.40 2,046,895.68
58 2/1/2058 2,046,895.68 39,300.40 70,180.93 3,582.07 113,063.40 1,976,714.75
59 8/1/2058 1,976,714.75 37,952.92 71,651.23 3,459.25 113,063.40 1,905,063.52
60 2/1/2059 1,905,063.52 36,577.22 73,152.32 3,333.86 113,063.40 1,831,911.20
61 8/1/2059 1,831,911.20 35,172.70 74,684.86 3,205.84 113,063.40 1,757,226.34
62 2/1/2060 1,757,226.34 33,738.75 76,249.50 3,075.15 113,063.40 1,680,976.84
63 8/1/2060 1,680,976.84 32,274.76 77,846.93 2,941.71 113,063.40 1,603,129.91
64 2/1/2061 1,603,129.91 30,780.09 79,477.83 2,805.48 113,063.40 1,523,652.08
65 8/1/2061 1,523,652.08 29,254.12 81,142.89 2,666.39 113,063.40 1,442,509.19
66 2/1/2062 1,442,509.19 27,696.18 82,842.83 2,524.39 113,063.40 1,359,666.36
67 8/1/2062 1,359,666.36 26,105.59 84,578.39 2,379.42 113,063.40 1,275,087.97
68 2/1/2063 1,275,087.97 24,481.69 86,350.31 2,231.40 113,063.40 1,188,737.66
69 8/1/2063 1,188,737.66 22,823.76 88,159.35 2,080.29 113,063.40 1,100,578.31
70 2/1/2064 1,100,578.31 21,131.10 90,006.29 1,926.01 113,063.40 1,010,572.02
71 8/1/2064 1,010,572.02 19,402.98 91,891.92 1,768.50 113,063.40 918,680.10
72 2/1/2065 918,680.10 17,638.66 93,817.05 1,607.69 113,063.40 824,863.05
73 8/1/2065 824,863.05 15,837.37 95,782.52 1,443.51 113,063.40 729,080.53
74 2/1/2066 729,080.53 13,998.35 97,789.16 1,275.89 113,063.40 631,291.37
75 8/1/2066 631,291.37 12,120.79 99,837.85 1,104.76 113,063.40 531,453.52
76 2/1/2067 531,453.52 10,203.91 101,929.45 930.04 113,063.40 429,524.07
77 8/1/2067 429,524.07 8,246.86 104,064.87 751.67 113,063.40 325,459.20
78 2/1/2068 325,459.20 6,248.82 106,245.03 569.55 113,063.40 219,214.17
79 8/1/2068 219,214.17 4,208.91 108,470.87 383.62 113,063.40 110,743.30
80 2/1/2069 110,743.30 2,126.27 110,743.30 193.83 113,063.40 0.00

Totals 3,686,183.75 4,369,325.00 989,563.25 9,045,072.00

Prepared by the Department of Administration Page 2 of 2



KANSAS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY LOAN FUND Project Principal: 6,869,325.00
Interest During Const.: 0.00

Estimated Draws - Estimated Interest Rate Service Fee During Const.: 0.00
Amortization of Loan Costs as of 9/10/2025 Gross Loan Costs: 6,869,325.00

Estimated Principal Forgiveness: 2,500,000.00
Prepared for: Estimated Net Loan Costs: 4,369,325.00
City of Caney, Project No. 3338

Gross Interest Rate Allocation thru 2/1/2033 after 2/1/2033 Gross Interest Rate: 4.19%
Service Fee Rate: 3.84% 0.35% First Payment Date: 8/1/2029
Net Loan Interest Rate: 0.35% 3.84% Number of Payments: 80

Payment Payment Beginning Interest Principal Service Total Ending
Number Date Balance Payment Payment Fee Payment Balance

1 8/1/2029 4,369,325.00 7,646.32 100.00 83,891.04 91,637.36 4,369,225.00
2 2/1/2030 4,369,225.00 7,646.14 100.00 83,889.12 91,635.26 4,369,125.00
3 8/1/2030 4,369,125.00 7,645.97 100.00 83,887.20 91,633.17 4,369,025.00
4 2/1/2031 4,369,025.00 7,645.79 100.00 83,885.28 91,631.07 4,368,925.00
5 8/1/2031 4,368,925.00 7,645.62 100.00 83,883.36 91,628.98 4,368,825.00
6 2/1/2032 4,368,825.00 7,645.44 24,504.08 83,881.44 116,030.96 4,344,320.92
7 8/1/2032 4,344,320.92 7,602.56 25,017.44 83,410.96 116,030.96 4,319,303.48
8 2/1/2033 4,319,303.48 7,558.78 25,541.55 82,930.63 116,030.96 4,293,761.93
9 8/1/2033 4,293,761.93 82,440.23 26,076.65 7,514.08 116,030.96 4,267,685.28

10 2/1/2034 4,267,685.28 81,939.56 26,622.95 7,468.45 116,030.96 4,241,062.33
11 8/1/2034 4,241,062.33 81,428.40 27,180.70 7,421.86 116,030.96 4,213,881.63
12 2/1/2035 4,213,881.63 80,906.53 27,750.14 7,374.29 116,030.96 4,186,131.49
13 8/1/2035 4,186,131.49 80,373.72 28,331.51 7,325.73 116,030.96 4,157,799.98
14 2/1/2036 4,157,799.98 79,829.76 28,925.05 7,276.15 116,030.96 4,128,874.93
15 8/1/2036 4,128,874.93 79,274.40 29,531.03 7,225.53 116,030.96 4,099,343.90
16 2/1/2037 4,099,343.90 78,707.40 30,149.71 7,173.85 116,030.96 4,069,194.19
17 8/1/2037 4,069,194.19 78,128.53 30,781.34 7,121.09 116,030.96 4,038,412.85
18 2/1/2038 4,038,412.85 77,537.53 31,426.21 7,067.22 116,030.96 4,006,986.64
19 8/1/2038 4,006,986.64 76,934.14 32,084.59 7,012.23 116,030.96 3,974,902.05
20 2/1/2039 3,974,902.05 76,318.12 32,756.76 6,956.08 116,030.96 3,942,145.29
21 8/1/2039 3,942,145.29 75,689.19 33,443.02 6,898.75 116,030.96 3,908,702.27
22 2/1/2040 3,908,702.27 75,047.08 34,143.65 6,840.23 116,030.96 3,874,558.62
23 8/1/2040 3,874,558.62 74,391.53 34,858.95 6,780.48 116,030.96 3,839,699.67
24 2/1/2041 3,839,699.67 73,722.23 35,589.26 6,719.47 116,030.96 3,804,110.41
25 8/1/2041 3,804,110.41 73,038.92 36,334.85 6,657.19 116,030.96 3,767,775.56
26 2/1/2042 3,767,775.56 72,341.29 37,096.06 6,593.61 116,030.96 3,730,679.50
27 8/1/2042 3,730,679.50 71,629.05 37,873.22 6,528.69 116,030.96 3,692,806.28
28 2/1/2043 3,692,806.28 70,901.88 38,666.67 6,462.41 116,030.96 3,654,139.61
29 8/1/2043 3,654,139.61 70,159.48 39,476.74 6,394.74 116,030.96 3,614,662.87
30 2/1/2044 3,614,662.87 69,401.53 40,303.77 6,325.66 116,030.96 3,574,359.10
31 8/1/2044 3,574,359.10 68,627.69 41,148.14 6,255.13 116,030.96 3,533,210.96
32 2/1/2045 3,533,210.96 67,837.65 42,010.19 6,183.12 116,030.96 3,491,200.77
33 8/1/2045 3,491,200.77 67,031.05 42,890.31 6,109.60 116,030.96 3,448,310.46
34 2/1/2046 3,448,310.46 66,207.56 43,788.86 6,034.54 116,030.96 3,404,521.60
35 8/1/2046 3,404,521.60 65,366.81 44,706.24 5,957.91 116,030.96 3,359,815.36
36 2/1/2047 3,359,815.36 64,508.45 45,642.83 5,879.68 116,030.96 3,314,172.53
37 8/1/2047 3,314,172.53 63,632.11 46,599.05 5,799.80 116,030.96 3,267,573.48
38 2/1/2048 3,267,573.48 62,737.41 47,575.30 5,718.25 116,030.96 3,219,998.18
39 8/1/2048 3,219,998.18 61,823.97 48,571.99 5,635.00 116,030.96 3,171,426.19
40 2/1/2049 3,171,426.19 60,891.38 49,589.58 5,550.00 116,030.96 3,121,836.61
41 8/1/2049 3,121,836.61 59,939.26 50,628.49 5,463.21 116,030.96 3,071,208.12
42 2/1/2050 3,071,208.12 58,967.20 51,689.15 5,374.61 116,030.96 3,019,518.97
43 8/1/2050 3,019,518.97 57,974.76 52,772.04 5,284.16 116,030.96 2,966,746.93

MOCK 4 - 40 yr

Prepared by the Department of Administration Page 1 of 2



Payment Payment Beginning Interest Principal Service Total Ending
Number Date Balance Payment Payment Fee Payment Balance

44 2/1/2051 2,966,746.93 56,961.54 53,877.61 5,191.81 116,030.96 2,912,869.32
45 8/1/2051 2,912,869.32 55,927.09 55,006.35 5,097.52 116,030.96 2,857,862.97
46 2/1/2052 2,857,862.97 54,870.97 56,158.73 5,001.26 116,030.96 2,801,704.24
47 8/1/2052 2,801,704.24 53,792.72 57,335.26 4,902.98 116,030.96 2,744,368.98
48 2/1/2053 2,744,368.98 52,691.88 58,536.43 4,802.65 116,030.96 2,685,832.55
49 8/1/2053 2,685,832.55 51,567.98 59,762.77 4,700.21 116,030.96 2,626,069.78
50 2/1/2054 2,626,069.78 50,420.54 61,014.80 4,595.62 116,030.96 2,565,054.98
51 8/1/2054 2,565,054.98 49,249.06 62,293.05 4,488.85 116,030.96 2,502,761.93
52 2/1/2055 2,502,761.93 48,053.03 63,598.10 4,379.83 116,030.96 2,439,163.83
53 8/1/2055 2,439,163.83 46,831.95 64,930.47 4,268.54 116,030.96 2,374,233.36
54 2/1/2056 2,374,233.36 45,585.28 66,290.77 4,154.91 116,030.96 2,307,942.59
55 8/1/2056 2,307,942.59 44,312.50 67,679.56 4,038.90 116,030.96 2,240,263.03
56 2/1/2057 2,240,263.03 43,013.05 69,097.45 3,920.46 116,030.96 2,171,165.58
57 8/1/2057 2,171,165.58 41,686.38 70,545.04 3,799.54 116,030.96 2,100,620.54
58 2/1/2058 2,100,620.54 40,331.91 72,022.96 3,676.09 116,030.96 2,028,597.58
59 8/1/2058 2,028,597.58 38,949.07 73,531.84 3,550.05 116,030.96 1,955,065.74
60 2/1/2059 1,955,065.74 37,537.26 75,072.33 3,421.37 116,030.96 1,879,993.41
61 8/1/2059 1,879,993.41 36,095.87 76,645.10 3,289.99 116,030.96 1,803,348.31
62 2/1/2060 1,803,348.31 34,624.29 78,250.81 3,155.86 116,030.96 1,725,097.50
63 8/1/2060 1,725,097.50 33,121.87 79,890.17 3,018.92 116,030.96 1,645,207.33
64 2/1/2061 1,645,207.33 31,587.98 81,563.87 2,879.11 116,030.96 1,563,643.46
65 8/1/2061 1,563,643.46 30,021.95 83,272.63 2,736.38 116,030.96 1,480,370.83
66 2/1/2062 1,480,370.83 28,423.12 85,017.19 2,590.65 116,030.96 1,395,353.64
67 8/1/2062 1,395,353.64 26,790.79 86,798.30 2,441.87 116,030.96 1,308,555.34
68 2/1/2063 1,308,555.34 25,124.26 88,616.73 2,289.97 116,030.96 1,219,938.61
69 8/1/2063 1,219,938.61 23,422.82 90,473.25 2,134.89 116,030.96 1,129,465.36
70 2/1/2064 1,129,465.36 21,685.73 92,368.67 1,976.56 116,030.96 1,037,096.69
71 8/1/2064 1,037,096.69 19,912.26 94,303.78 1,814.92 116,030.96 942,792.91
72 2/1/2065 942,792.91 18,101.62 96,279.45 1,649.89 116,030.96 846,513.46
73 8/1/2065 846,513.46 16,253.06 98,296.50 1,481.40 116,030.96 748,216.96
74 2/1/2066 748,216.96 14,365.77 100,355.81 1,309.38 116,030.96 647,861.15
75 8/1/2066 647,861.15 12,438.93 102,458.27 1,133.76 116,030.96 545,402.88
76 2/1/2067 545,402.88 10,471.74 104,604.76 954.46 116,030.96 440,798.12
77 8/1/2067 440,798.12 8,463.32 106,796.24 771.40 116,030.96 334,001.88
78 2/1/2068 334,001.88 6,412.84 109,033.62 584.50 116,030.96 224,968.26
79 8/1/2068 224,968.26 4,319.39 111,317.88 393.69 116,030.96 113,650.38
80 2/1/2069 113,650.38 2,182.09 113,650.38 198.49 116,030.96 0.00

Totals 3,782,324.33 4,369,325.00 1,008,838.51 9,160,487.84

Prepared by the Department of Administration Page 2 of 2



Fund #

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

72

t4

16

77

18

19

20

26

27

28

29

30

35

40

41

42

45

60

70

7t

Fund Name

-GENERAL FUND

-VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION
.CEMETERY FUND

-TOURISM FUND (HOTEL TAX)

-LIBRARY FUND

-WATER SYSTEM CAP IMPROV

.COVID-19 EXPENSES

-GROCERY STORE FUND

-INDUSTRIAL FUND

-WATER UTILITY FUND

.METER FUND

.CDBG-CV GRANT

-STRT.&WAT.SEW.EQP.&MAINT.

-COMPLEX CONST & LOAN FD

-WATER IMPOUNDMENT

-WAT.PLT.MEM B. FILIER REP.

.SP LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST

-GASOLINE TAX HIGHWAY

-POLICE/FIRE/AMBULANCE

-TRASH FUND
.FIRE DEPARTMENT CAP OUTLY

-DEBT SER.ACT2OO5 ABC STAX

-BONDS . DEBT SERVICE

-WATER PLANT IMP.2OO7.O8

-LAND BANK

-PRtNCtPAL & I NT.7994t2002
.BOND RE SER, A199412002

-AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

-GRANT FUNDS

-CAPITAL PRO,,ECT WATER SYS

-PRIN & INT 94 Bi22O5IRES

-WASTEWATER IMPROV. PROJ.

Beg Cash

775,768.47

9,474.67

4,667.73

35,125.94

61,319.65

0.00

3,000.00

4,499.39

7,377.79

149,104.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

30,402.68

2,738.24

93,305.49

40,871.61

112,098.16

0.00

0.00

782,924.O9

0.00

12,500.00

0.00

0.00

64,766.7!
47,598.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

QTD Rev

356,302.97

727.O2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

271,164.58
-35,125.94

169,306.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,959.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

63,777.04

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,000.00

12,563.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

QTD Exp

537,361.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

26,379.62

0.00

0.00

349,115.66

2,625.00

73,702.97

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,612.88

34,752.82

65,964.44

0.00

0.00

80,725.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

39,000.00

77 ,240.25
0.00

0.00

0.00

Payabtes

-135,251.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

77 ,777 .55

35,000.00
-2,347.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-6,675.68

0.00

-6,227.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

24,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Ending Cash

459,458.49

9,535.69

4,667.!3
35,125.94

35,000.03

0.00

3,000.00

3,665.86

4,560.85

242,366.08

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

34,362.!4
2,138.24

83,017.93

6,118.79

703,623.02

0.00

0.00

702,198.84

0.00

12,500.00

0.00

0.00

33,766.77

922.5!
0.00

0.00

0.00



72
1a

80

81

83
AE

86

87

88

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

-sEW. LINE lMP.05-06-07-08
.PHASE II WASTEWATER SYSTM

.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

-CAPITAL PROJECT

-FIRE TRUST & AGENCY FUND

-EQUIPMENT FUND

-GROCERY STOREiPRIN & INT

-EQUIPMENT POLICE FUND

-NEW LIBRARY BUILDING

-CDBG 888F213 REVOLVE LOAN

-SEWER/GTANT1999/PRIN.INT

.WWTP SMALL ASSET RESERVE

-SEWER SYSTEM OPR MT RPL

-SEWER FUND

-SPECIAL PARK REC/POOL

-SOLID WASTE RESERVE

-NORIHEND INTERCEPTOR PROJ

-sTREEr (SALES TAX 93-98)

0.00

22,849.27

82,856.56

0.00

0.00

38,934.83

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

51,003.34

0.00

322,644.77

t2,469.21
0.00

0.00

356,147.90

0.00

59,400.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,837.24

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7,863.37

0.00

729,939.42

U.UU

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

145,451.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

83,137.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

63,324.32

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,882.74

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

82,249.27

728.99

0.00

0.00

40,772.07

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

52,866.7L

0.00

373,327.82

12,469.21

0.00

0.00

356,147.90

2,577,723.77 1,043,043.85 1,519,009.64 52,832.90 2,094,590.22

State of Kansas

Montgomery County

I Andrer Sibley, believe this to be a true &nd accurate
report.

Andrea Sibley, City Adminstrator

2,094,590.22

$o.oo

(

Bank Accounts

Checking - C)pcratiolrs $14e,499.',12

Monev Market Account $100.33s.38

lnvestment acc 1 4-2005-43-8 $1,E57,502.57

lnvestment acc'l 4-1 043-84-4 $177,218.71

Outstanding Deposits $4,212.84

Outstanding Checks $19,1.239.03

Adjustments $0.00

Pending Wages $0.00

Ending Balance $2,094,590.22
\A - PT JDW



Caney Police Department 

Patrol Vehicle Lease Packet 
For Caney City Council 

12/01/2025 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Caney Police Department 
Caney, Montgomery County, Kansas 

100 W. 4th Ave 
Caney, KS 67333 

 
Phone: (620) 879-2141 

Fax: (620) 879-9808 
 

Chief of Police --- Ike Dye 
Asst. Chief --- Jason Goza 

 
 
Lease Acceptance for Caney PD Vehicles 

Project: Lease Agreement for Five New Caney Police Department Patrol Vehicles 
Prepared by: Chief Ike Dye 
Date: 12/01/2025 

Purpose 

To request City Council approval to enter into a five-year lease agreement for five new 
patrol vehicles for the Caney Police Department. 

Background 

The Caney Police Department fleet has deteriorated over several years due to age, mileage, 
and costly maintenance issues. Repairs have become frequent and expensive, consuming 
a disproportionate amount of the CPD budget. This prevents funds from being directed to 
other critical operational needs and hinders department efficiency and reliability. 

To address these issues, CPD issued a formal bid packet to four vendors requesting 
detailed proposals for leasing and outfitting new patrol vehicles. 

Vendors Solicited 

• Community Leasing Partners (Junction City, KS) 
• Landmark Dodge / Capital Fleet Solutions LLC (Independence, MO) 
• Romans Chevrolet 
• Victory Auto Group 

Each vendor was required to provide: 
• Vehicle specifications 
• Total cost including upfitting and delivery 



 

• Warranty information 
• Delivery estimates 
• Vendor contact details 

Bid Review Summary 

1. Community Leasing Partners – Recommended 

• $56,000 down; $54,282.36 annual (starting 2027) 
• 5.44% interest; 5-year lease 
• Payments deferred until January 2027 
• First-year costs fully funded through CPD Capital Outlay (no General Fund impact) 
• Identical vehicle fleet, including K9 unit 
• Complete upfitting breakdown, decals, radio and vehicles delivered patrol-ready 

2. Landmark Dodge / Capital Fleet Solutions LLC 

• $56,000 down; $52,355.82 annually (starting 2027) 
• 6.39% interest; 5-year lease 
• First-year costs covered by CPD Capital Outlay 
• Vehicles will NOT match and upfitting details are incomplete 

3 & 4. Romans Chevrolet / Victory Auto Group 

• Responses incomplete or lacking required elements 

Financial Impact 

The down payment and the annual payments are fully covered in Caney PD’s Capital Outlay 
Budget Line ($55,000). No General Fund contribution is needed. 

Recommendation 

Approve a five-year lease agreement with Community Leasing Partners for five fully 
outfitted patrol vehicles, including one K9 unit. 

 



Costly Maintenance on Current Patrol Vehicles – 2024 Summary 

The 2024 maintenance records for the current patrol fleet show significant and increasing 
costs associated with aging vehicles. Several units have exceeded their annual 
maintenance budgets, resulting in negative balances and demonstrating the financial 
strain of keeping older patrol vehicles operational. 

Vehicles with Over-Budget Maintenance Costs: 

• 2017 Ford (6196) – Exceeded budget by $813.89 

• 2013 Chevy (8598) – Exceeded budget by $1,959.48 

• 2013 Chevy (1726) – Exceeded budget by $139.59 

• 2016 Chevy (8963) – Exceeded budget by $635.09 

• 2013 Dodge (9324) – Over budget by $52.35 

Vehicles Nearing Budget Limits: 

• 2011 Chevy (6018) – Only $126.75 remains under budget 

• 2016 Ford (4743) – $838.51 under budget 

• 2016 Ford (2113) – $529.61 under budget 

 



























Bid for Caney Police Department 

Chief Ike Dye 

 

Bid prepared by Josh Jones 

Victory CDJR of OƩawa 

Josh.jones@victorykc.com 

816-519-4816 

 

2026 Dodge Durango Pursuit – 5 units 

 

K9 Unit 

Vehicle - $40,796 

Upfit - $19,181 

Decals - $595 

Delivery - $100 

Total for K9 Unit - $60,672 

 

Patrol Vehicles 

Vehicle - $40,796 

Upfit - $14,191 

Decals - $595 

Delivery - $100 

Total for Patrol Vehicle - $55,682 

 

Grand Total for 1 K9 unit and 4 patrol vehicles = $283,400  

















FCA Fleet Powertrain Care 
5 Year / 100,000 Mile Limited Warranty Extension 

($0 Deductible) 

Page 1 of 2  rev 8/23 

 

THIS LIMITED WARRANTY IS PROVIDED TO OWNERS of a 2016 
through 2024 Model Year Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep and Ram vehicles 
(excluding vehicles equipped with diesel engines) who purchased it 
through FCA US LLC specifically for Fleet Government Bid/Leases 
and Fleet Commercial/ Lease orders only. 
 
YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS UNDER THIS LIMITED WARRANTY 
This warranty is the express warranty FCA US LLC ("FCA") makes for 
your vehicle. This warranty gives you specific legal rights. You may 
also have other rights that vary from state to state. For example, you 
may have some implied warranties, depending on the state where your 
vehicle was sold or is registered. 
 
These implied warranties are limited, to the extent allowed by law, 
to the time periods covered by this express written warranty.  
 
If you use your vehicle primarily for business or commercial purposes, 
then these implied warranties do not apply and FCA completely 
disclaims them to the extent allowed by law. And the implied warranty 
of fitness for a particular purpose does not apply if your vehicle is used 
for racing, even if the vehicle is equipped for racing. 
 
Some states do not allow limitations on how long an implied 
warranty lasts, so the above limitations may not apply to you. 
 
Incidental and Consequential Damages Not Covered 
Your warranty does not cover any incidental or consequential 
damages connected with your vehicle’s failure, either while under 
warranty or afterward. Examples of such damages include: (a) lost 
time; (b) inconvenience; (c) the loss of the use of your vehicle; (d) the 
cost of rental vehicles, gasoline, telephone, travel, or lodging; (e) the 
loss of personal or commercial property; and (f) the loss of revenue.  
 
Some states don’t allow incidental or consequential damages to 
be excluded or limited, so this exclusion may not apply to you. 
 
Persons to Whom the Limited Warranty is Offered 
This Limited Warranty is provided to owners of a 2016 through 2024 
Model Year Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep and Ram vehicles (excluding 
vehicles equipped with diesel engines) who purchased it through 
FCA US LLC specifically for Fleet Government Bid/Leases and Fleet 
Commercial/ Lease orders only. 
 
What This Limited Warranty Extension Covers 
This Powertrain Limited Warranty is a part of your New Vehicle Limited 
Warranty. It extends the 5 year or 60,000-mile powertrain limited 
warranty on mechanical components of the vehicle to 5 years from the 
in service date of the vehicle or 100,000 miles on the odometer, 
whichever comes first. It covers the cost of all parts and labor needed to 
repair a powertrain component listed below that is defective in 
workmanship and materials 
 
Please keep this letter in your glove box along with your vehicle’s other 
warranty information for future reference if necessary. All the other 
terms and conditions and the “What’s Not Covered” items of your 
warranty remain the same as stated in your Warranty Information book. 
 
Parts Covered 
The Powertrain Limited Warranty covers these parts and 
components of your vehicle’s powertrain supplied by FCA US LLC  
 
Gasoline Engine: Cylinder Block and all Internal Parts; Cylinder Head 
Assemblies; Timing Case, Timing Chain, Timing Belt, Gears and 
Sprockets; Vibration Damper; Oil Pump, Water Pump and Housing; 
Intake and Exhaust Manifolds; Flywheel with Starter Ring Gear; Core 
Plugs; Valve Covers; Oil Pan; Turbocharger Housing and Internal 
Parts; Turbocharger Wastegate Actuator; Supercharger; Serpentine 
Belt Tensioner; Seals and Gaskets for listed components only. 
 
 

Transmission:  Transmission Case and all Internal Parts; Torque 
Converter; Drive/Flex Plate; Transmission Range Switch; Speed 
Sensors; Pressure Sensors; Transmission Control Module; Bell 
Housing; Oil Pan; Seals and Gaskets for listed components only.   
NOTE:  MANUAL TRANSMISSION CLUTCH PARTS ARE NOT 
COVERED AT ANY TIME. 
 
Front Wheel Drive:  Transaxle Case and all Internal Parts; Axle Shaft 
Assemblies; Constant Velocity Joints and Boots; Differential Cover; Oil 
Pan; Transaxle Speed Sensors; Transaxle Solenoid Assembly; PRNDL 
Position Switch; Transaxle Electronic Controller; Torque Converter; 
Seals and Gaskets for listed components only. 
NOTE:  MANUAL TRANSMISSION CLUTCH PARTS ARE NOT 
COVERED AT ANY TIME. 
 
All-Wheel Drive (AWD):  Power Transfer Unit and all Internal Parts; 
Viscous Coupler; Axle Housing and all Internal Parts; Constant Velocity 
Joints and Boots; Drive Shaft and Axle Shaft Assemblies; Differential 
Carrier Assembly and all Internal Parts; Output Ball Bearing; Output 
Flange; End Cover; Overrunning Clutch; Vacuum Motor; Torque Tube; 
Pinion Spacer and Shim; Seals and Gaskets for listed components 
only. 
 
Rear Wheel Drive:  Rear Axle Housing and all Internal Parts; Axle 
Shafts; Axle Shaft Bearings; Drive Shaft Assemblies; Drive Shaft 
Center Bearings; Universal Joints and Yokes; Seals and Gaskets for 
listed components only. 
 
Four-Wheel Drive (4x4): Transfer Case and all Internal Parts; transfer 
case control module and shift mode motor assembly Axle Housing and 
all Internal Parts; Axles Shafts; Axle Shaft Bearings; Drive Shafts 
Assemblies (Front and Rear); Drive Shaft Center Bearings; Universal 
Joints and Yokes; Disconnect Housing Assembly; Seals and Gaskets 
for the listed components only. 
 
HOW TO GET WARRANTY SERVICE 
Where to Take Your Vehicle 
In the United States (We Include U.S. Possessions and Territories as 
Part of the United States for Warranty Purposes): Warranty service 
must be done by an authorized Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep or Ram dealer. 
We strongly recommend that you take your vehicle to your Selling 
Dealer. They know you and your vehicle best, and are most concerned 
that you get prompt and high quality service. If you move within the 
United States, warranty service may be requested from any authorized 
Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep or Ram dealer. 
 
In Canada and Mexico: If you are traveling temporarily in Canada or 
Mexico, and your vehicle remains registered in the United States, your 
FCA US warranty still applies. Service may be requested at any 
authorized Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep or Ram dealership. 
 
WHAT IS NOT COVERED UNDER THIS FCA US LLC LIMITED 
WARRANTY  
Some Modifications Don’t Void the Warranty But Aren’t Covered 
Certain changes that you might make to your vehicle do not, by 
themselves, void this warranty Examples of some of these changes 
are: (a) installing non-FCA US LLC ("FCA") parts, components, or 
equipment (such as a non-FCA radio or speed control); and (b)using 
special non-FCA  materials or additives. 
 
But your warranty does not cover any part that was not on your vehicle 
when it left the manufacturing plant or is not certified for use on your 
vehicle. Nor does it cover the costs of any repairs or adjustments that 
might be caused or needed because of the installation or use of non-
FCA parts, components, equipment, materials, or additives. 
 
Performance or racing parts are considered to be non-FCA parts. 
Repairs or adjustments caused by their use are not covered under your 
warranty. Examples of the types of alterations not covered are: (a) 
installing accessories - except for genuine FCA / MOPAR accessories 
installed by an authorized Chrysler, Dodge, Jeep or Ram dealer; (b) 



FCA Fleet Powertrain Care 
5 Year / 100,000 Mile Limited Warranty Extension 

($0 Deductible) 

Page 2 of 2  rev 8/23 

 

applying rustproofing or other protection products; (c) changing the 
vehicle’s configuration or dimensions, such as converting the vehicle 
into a limousine or food service vehicle; or (d) using any refrigerant that 
FCA has not approved. 
 
Environmental Factors Not Covered 
Your warranty does not cover damage caused by environmental 
factors such as airborne fallout, bird droppings, insect damage, 
chemicals, tree sap, salt, ocean spray, acid rain, and road hazards. Nor 
does your warranty cover damage caused by hailstorms, windstorms, 
tornadoes, sandstorms, lightning, floods, and earthquakes. 
 
Your warranty does not cover conditions resulting from anything 
impacting the vehicle. This includes cracks and chips in glass, 
scratches and chips in painted surfaces, or damage from collision. 
  
Maintenance Costs Not Covered 
Your warranty does not cover the costs of repairing damage caused by 
poor or improper maintenance. Nor does it cover damage caused by 
the use of contaminated fuels, or by the use of fuels, oils, lubricants, 
cleaners or fluids other than those recommended in your Owner’s 
Manual. 
 
The warranty does not cover the costs of your vehicle’s normal or 
scheduled maintenance - the parts and services that all vehicles 
routinely need. Some of these parts and services, which your warranty 
does cover, include: (a) lubrication; (b) engine tune-ups; (c) replacing 
filters, coolant, spark plugs, bulbs, or fuses (unless those costs result 
from a covered repair); (d) cleaning and polishing; and (e) replacing 
worn wiper blades, worn brake pads and linings, or clutch linings. 
 
Racing Not Covered 
Your warranty does not cover the costs of repairing damage or 
conditions caused by racing, nor does it cover the repair of any defects 
that are found as the result of participating in a racing event. 
 
Certain Kinds of Corrosion Not Covered 
Your warranty does not cover the following: (a) corrosion caused by 
accident, damage, abuse, or vehicle alteration; (b) surface corrosion 
caused by such things as industrial fallout, sand, salt, hail, ocean 
spray, and stones; (c) corrosion caused by the extensive or abnormal 
transport of caustic materials like chemicals, acids, and fertilizers; and 
(d) corrosion of special bodies, body conversions, or equipment that 
was not on your vehicle when it left the manufacturing plant or was not 
supplied by FCA. 
 
Other Exclusions 
Your warranty does not cover the costs of repairing damage or 
conditions caused by any of the following: (a) fire or accident; (b) abuse 
or negligence; (c) misuse - for example, driving over curbs or 
overloading; (d) tampering with the emission systems, or with a part 
that could affect the emission systems; (e) use of used parts, even if 
they were originally supplied by FCA (however, authorized FCA / 
MOPAR remanufactured parts are covered); (f) windshield or rear 
window damage from external objects; (g) any changes made to your 
vehicle that don’t comply with FCA; or (h) using any fluid that doesn’t 
meet the minimum recommendations in your Owner’s Manual. 
  
Total Loss, Salvage, Junk, or Scrap Vehicles Not Covered 
A vehicle has no warranty coverage of any kind if: (a) the vehicle is 
declared to be a total loss by an insurance company; (b)  the vehicle 
is rebuilt after being declared to be a total loss by an insurance 
company; or (c) the vehicle is issued a certificate of title indicating that 
it is designated as “salvage,” “junk,” “rebuilt,” “scrap,” or some similar 
word. 
 
FCA will deny warranty coverage without notice if it learns that a 
vehicle is ineligible for coverage for any of these reasons. 
 

Restricted Warranty 
Your warranty can also be restricted by FCA.  FCA may restrict the 
warranty on your vehicle if the vehicle is not properly maintained, or if 
the vehicle is abused or neglected, and the abuse or neglect interferes 
with the proper functioning of the vehicle. If the warranty is restricted, 
coverage may be denied or subject to approval by FCA before covered 
repairs are performed. 
 
Registration and Operation Requirements 
This Limited Warranty covers your vehicle only if: (a) it is registered in 
the U.S.; (b) it is driven mainly in the U.S. or Canada, and (c) it is 
operated and maintained in the manner described in your Owner’s 
Manual. 
 
There is no Limited Warranty coverage on your Vehicle if it is sold, 
registered or operated, other than temporarily, by you, outside of the 
United States (including the 50 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto 
Rico, or Guam). 
 
Other Terms of These Limited Warranties 
Punitive, exemplary or multiple damages may not be recovered unless 
applicable state or local law prohibits this disclaimer. No person, 
including FCA US LLC employees or dealers, may modify or waive any 
part of this Limited Warranty. 
 
General Information 
It’s your responsibility to properly maintain and operate your new 
vehicle. Follow the instructions contained in the General and 
Scheduled Maintenance Service guidelines in your Owner’s Manual. 
Regular, scheduled maintenance is essential to trouble-free operation. 
If there is a dispute between you and FCA US concerning your 
maintenance of your vehicle, FCA US will require you to provide proof 
that your vehicle was properly maintained. 
 



Phonet 1620l a79-2772 www.canevks.com Fax:(620)879-9808

Building Permit
Name:
First T)ia(rs Last lo u-s

P rope rty
Add ress

t^i lo N Er-*t:urr

Lll D ,'J $e4>t6y

Contractor I nformation
Name: )occr'tt Ou,

Phone number ( eto\,ts- o5q4

Business License #

lNt Bt Business Name: C +-"'-t LT) N

tvlailing Address (.O. B- r- SOt , bE4lt/.).,r 145
c 7 3"to

Project lnformation:
Project: /-t tt-\Ge 4.",t-,rt.^/ +'Dn-tv<t-*-f

Used For

Dimensions 3{
A 5 c-L

Ft. Wide X 117 Ft. Long

Will The Project require a curb cut: ilO

Project Completion Date

Estimated Cost of Project: bffo Ooo 9:-

b I aozG

1t Jf
Date

CITY OF CANEY

100 W 4th Ave p.O. Box 129 Canev, Kansas 67333

Owner Contact I nformation
Phone number 1AAa; ;a._S_O_lO tvlailing Address

1"A ,'Ph-,,/--
$gnaiure /



CITY OF CANEY

100 W 4th Ave P.O. Box 729 Canev. Ka nsas 67333

Phonet (620\ 879-2772 ks m Fax: (620) 879-9808

aI

^l+

Please draw Picture here.

b I 4 i L.,a- 5r

7q'

4P N i3atoYgt

, N6"
'D*tl' tY

1p*> C ut ae 5 ,1)'

t

t-
\n

\.tJ

-.t
A
e\.)t\
\=J

.1
[J
J
{

\

,I
/r a;*c
Srt; cru tL6

Ne- looct+

35'--4

Verified by: lJ."
For Office Use Only

t ClEl Btalh.l Approved Date: ll.to.e5

Denied:

I

jr'

i_

-4

1

I

I

Rea so n:



I

see: S19.00
Date:

Owner:

Project:

U

flsu (.-l-o-1. ln. fr",,,, tt ll
Add ress: ) i 5 vo,.0 --1c,'J r< )

Phone: ?tx-?v,-)'1YG

lVe,.- l-lo.-r- (please sketch on back).

*g ?, -[u-t
t,

L^-t

oimension., (l 
-L 

ft. wide by L ft. lon

Constructed of

Will project require a curb cut? No- Yes i{ (if yes show curb cut on sketch}

When will this project be completed?

Estimated cost of Project: Oo

I J F

//)
th\-J i-q av

O;]

tContractor:

Address:3'zt6rl u, )yo.r &)

llot Approved_

Contact Made orN

,1

Ai.)provad

.1O ffrce r Dd te

\

City of Caney
Application for Building Permit

I



i\
----\-

\

-_x,

\-:



Fence Permit
Name:
First l.lA-7tt*rl

Phone: 16201 879-2772 www. ca n ev ks . co m Fax: (620) 879 9808

Last ?*rri S

3wz €*r.r g6.co.r.rD

Owner Contact I nformation
Pho ne number GzO'yyA - 263? tvlaiting Address 3o;2 e4sr !cco,,..r A

P ro pe rty
Add ress

Contractor lnformation
Name: KV:E Sdera-.,o> Buslness Name

Phone number ?/.b^ 63A- I.l)1 Mailing Address 566 tou*f 9?W ^tG

Business License #

Project lnformation:
Project: FAiu4cv FeNc€

Material Used: Uoab ?tek€r's d {rT/ ,heTAL ?6sT-S

Dimensions 31{ u ^tere- e et- Ft. Wide

Will The Project require a curb cut: M 6

X Ft. Long

Pro.iect Completion Date

Esti mated Cost of Prolect

Signatu re

/ 6 -21 ^z*zr
/-,, t@6

/b a-
Date

CITY OF CANEY
100 W 4th Ave PO. Box 129 Canev. Kansas 67333

H



CITY OF CANEY
100 W 4th Ave P.O. Box 129 Canev, Kansas 67333

Phonet (620) 879 2772 www.canevks.com Fax: (620)879-9808

7
lu

3
o

Please draw picture here.

fl-'fr

tl6.otoe fPe€T-

For Office Use On ly

roved Date

A/.t

E h&
Nl(h dd
a
?
0
d
{,

a
.t
F

\

€qcntc
,\gt€e.

Ve rified by:

Denied Reason

.HoOIE

,€



Phonet 1620) 879 2772 www.aaneyks.ccm Faxi (620) 879 9808

Fence Permit
Name:

First 6of ,< R. <,

Owner Contact lnformation ,- \1_
phone numoer 6)o- Slt-/J{' NrarirngAddress

Property
Address SoS N i./i".q-

&,du,4.4 *,.. NEok ecc
Business Name

Phonenumber ?W'--373T MailingAddress

Business License #

lw A"x nf l-. I^ CK
1la+\

Project lnformation:
erolect, 7^<k tl tLs L' Cdc. P..ro.

Material Used: )'" \U^^,r.) ?*F (."L- P.. L-(s
"e l(' 6o..l"i"rr1k

\*"tJ a"xv

4

Dimensions Ft. Wide X Ft. Long

Will The Project require a curb cut: Po

Project Completron Date

Signature

7/at

$ Y:.,o OO

)-)- 2r
D ate

CITY OF CANEY
100 W 4th Ave PO. Box 129 Canev, Kansas 67333

Last

Contractor I nformation
Name: iV^*( N.l'Ul

Estimated Cost of Project:



CITY OF CANEY

Phone: {520], A79 2772 neVks.com Fax: (620)879-9808

Please draw picture here.

Verified by

For Office Use Only

Approved Date

Denied Rea son

100 W 4rh Ave PO. Box 129 Caney, Kansas 57333



Phone: (620) 879-2772 wr,a/w canevks.com Fax: (620) 879-9808

Fence Permit
Name:

F irst 0dl, e /tt// c rrLast

Owner Contact lnformation
P hone number t 2 0 - 3 rO- 77/ tr MairinsAddress L0a /// Htqa
Property
Ad d ress 20" / il, 4

Contractor I nformation
Name: fr.rA/ Vtrtt. Business Name Jr. ArrrJ 4,

Phone number l2O -5/r" 1,7/7 uaitiageddress Tg cr< noe. ktcy
Business License #

Project
Project

lnformation:
*u" o'ld / tnt/a/crr eU !I C h/z

Material U sed f.qle/ /u /r-
Dimensions ,//.t Ft. Wide X

* /17' Ft. Long

WillThe Prolect require a curb cut: ,/f V

Project Completion Date

Esb mated Cost of Prolect

Signatu re

2, / LlZS
/z7ea

t-2?-2215
Date

CITY OF CANEY
100 W 4rh Ave Po. Box 129 Canev, Kansas 67333

I /l



CITY OF CANEY
100 W 4th Ave BO. Box 129 Canev. Kansas 67333

Phonet 1620) 819-2772 ks.com Fax: (620)879-9808

Please draw picture here

/

fua7t'lY l,nc

\ (,

$' 4 fe",;c

l2'

Itt

i7'

ilrJ

9a/0t4-

HouJd

t//9 ,b fl

or Office Use Only

p prove dDarc:(0 -J /,Verified

Denied Reason

I
)

I
\--

-/



,

CITY OF CANEY

100 w 4th Ave P.O. Box 129 Can - Kansas 57333

Phone:(620)879-2772 uyrylC&f,eY(l.coO Fax:(620)879-9808

Demolition Permit
Name:

First A,ln Last D
I

Owner Contact lnformation
Phone number (r,JC 3otr o\JS vai ing Address IOJ f rS

Contractor I nformation

P rope rty
Address

Na me

Phone number

Business License #

Dl t-

Sr lP

lor S\ '

Business Name

Mailing Address

. r.l

Demolition lnformation:
Description of
Demo ihon Tlemo \.S, on d{ 6\d

\

Structu re Type

# of Stories A.o'{AOFt. wide

5{ r6l+5

Permit will be valid for 60 days, provided however, the requirements and conditions of all ordinances

and policies ofthe City of Caney relating hereto have been first complied with, specifically the 2005
lnternational Code as adopted, and the applicant has read, signed, and agreed to the follow the City of
Caney Demolition and Site Clearing Regulation requirements (see attached copy). Applicant exempt
from license requirement has posted the appropriate bond (5500 for Commercial, 5250 for Multi-story
residence and out-of-town owners), which will be returned when all conditions and requirements for
demolition are met.

. Any person wishing lo demolish any stmcture within the corporate limrts of the city shall hrst secure
a denolition permrt, which shall set forth any restrictions or special conditions to be met. The fee for

I

,

.a

I

Project Completion Date:





CITY OF CANEY
100 W 4th Ave P.O. Box 1.29 Canev, Kansas 57333

Phonet 1620) 879-2772 Fax: (520)879-9808

I

www.canevks.com

a donolition permit shall be $30.00 in instances when no sewer cap inspection is required and $50.00 for a
demolition permit requiring a sewer cap inspection.

Cbntractor/Owner agrees to remove asbestos shingles as per state and federal regulations.

3 /31/J 5
ignature Date

^

For Office Use Only

Badge #

Fqe paid flves llto Deposit paid lves lllo xo*

I Commercial Structure X Multi-story structure

[-l Single-story Garage/similar structure! Multi-story Garage/similar structure

Are any sidewalks or Driveway approaches damaged and need to be replaced I
Any photos taken of the demolition? prior lyes lNo After lyes No

Yes lNo

,

t .. ,.r.:

Verified by:

f



,l

I

I

Phonet (520J a79-2772 !vww.cane vks.com Fax: {620)879-9808

I

.l

i
I

$uild
Itame:
First

L

lw

ing Permit

ner Contact lnformation
phone number (p)O ?O17 O

Last

lAq
(

P

c

I

:

i

P ro pe rty

fdd 
ress

lontractor lnformation
frJame: S( i-p Business Name

hone number t, JO 30 to O t a S Mailing Address

usiness License #

Crol"ct lnforration'
roject:

-{ ooIS

S t'

sed For
r
t.l
l

D tmensrons ta\ Ft. Wide X A4 Ft. Long

ill The Pro ect re uire a cu rb cut U

i
p

E

roject Completron Date

stimated Cost of Proiect ,lsoo g

TEgnatu D ate

I

I

I

CITY OF CANEY
1.00 W 4th Ave PO. Box 129 Canev. Kansas 67333

I

'

lo-7 E -Ia,.rlor ({I

I

Mailins Address lO3 e fi, ,lrrf S{ .

Ccrnc r_1 f 3 Ur la S
. (rrr .n c,r--.r -\

lc\3 6 -Ia 
,..r1 n r, Sl .

I

cl/rS / aS

,l

'l
l





', l
I

a::

a

;f 'l

S,'
,.i
r. "l)l
,.j

il

r'i

.i

s

;1

ri

;1

;

!l

.1.
i

I

Phonet 1620) a79-2712 www.caneyks.com Fax: (620) 879-9808

Please draw pictu re here.

Ct t\<-11@_)r
5
A-<<
v
d
(v

_w

a
J.)
d
F
\)

CD

o

? 
I he-ir-,-:.s--a--,r -l-.C-( -h 4

gfuJ rLta_L

(--lot 
-**"-a

l-lou Sc

For Office Use Only

erified

nied:

A roved Date

Reason

-T
.\

<)

t
:t

Y}G

'5

.. i
I

I

i CITY OF CANEY
100 W 4th Ave PO. Box 129 Canev, Kansas 67333

I

I

I

\

t

I

I

I

I

I

{

4-/t-Jv


	12.01.25 Agenda
	11.17 Minutes
	Resolution 2025-21
	G&G Dozer Proposal
	Re_ Demolition
	KS Abandoned Property Act - Fact Sheet
	Caney Council 12-1-25 Update
	PER Appendix E - Budget 2025
	SRF.terms.conditions
	CANEY2  3338  20-Yr  MOCK
	Sheet1

	CANEY2  3338  20-Yr  MOCK-reduced prin
	CANEY2  3338  40-Yr  MOCK
	Sheet1

	CANEY2  3338  40-Yr  MOCK with $100 Prinicipal
	Sheet1

	Q3 Treasury Report
	Full Lease Packet 2025
	Caney Police Department
	Council Lease Request
	Costly Maintenance on Current Patrol Vehicles
	Community Leasing and SVS Upfitting, Junction City, KS
	Landmark Dodge (Independence, MO)

	Caney_BidSheet
	Caney_K9_upfit
	Caney_Patrol_Upfit
	Caney_Police_Durango
	Caney_Warranty
	Building Permits

